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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Fiaza, SW
Wasnington, OC 20260 LI

re8 14 805
Mr. Richard I. Wevodau
Director, Maintenance Division ARTICLE
tmerican Postal Workers SECTIEY .
Cnion, AFL-CIO 1E:
817 - l4th Street, N.W. -
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 |

Re: D. Seabock .
' San Jose, CA 95125
H1S-58-C 16431

Dear Mr., Wevodau:

On January 19, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

- The question in this grievance is whether management properly
withheld delivery of accountable mail. -

On a nonprecedent and,noncitable basis and without prejudice
‘to the position of either party, the parties at the national
level agree to the following as £inal settlement of this
grievance: :

The parties agreed that delivery of accountable
mail is made on a daily basis.- However, it is

a common practice to hold mail for businesses or
private residences, where it is known that there

is no one to receive the mail, or in cases such as
this, where the addressee requests that no delivery
be made. Further, customers are permitted to
request special handling instructions for the

delivery of their mail, as provided by Sections 231.3
and 722 of the M-41 Handbook.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

S



itr. Richard iI. *2vodau 2

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

. A ;2!

Thgggs J. Kang Richard I. Wevodau . '
La wf”RE{?gtUns Department Director, Maintenance Division
American Postal Workers
. Onion, AFL~-CIO
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